

From: Hunter, David <David.Hunter@wyjs.org.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2016 16:41
To: Emma Thompson
Subject: Consultation Notification 2016/62/92001/E 3, Shelley Woodhouse Lane, Shelley, Huddersfield, HD8 8NB

FAO Emma Thompson

Dear Emma,

2016/62/92001/E Demolition of existing house and erection of detached dwelling 3, Shelley Woodhouse Lane, Shelley, Huddersfield, HD8 8NB

According to our records there maybe archaeological implications to the above Planning proposal. I will download the details and will provide a response by 9nd August 2016.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require our response sooner.

Best regards

David

 This image cannot currently be displayed.

David Hunter | Senior Archaeological Officer

t: 01924 306798 | e: David.Hunter@wyjs.org.uk

West Yorkshire Archaeology Advisory Service , Registry of Deeds, Newstead Road, Wakefield, WF1 2DE

www.wyjs.org.uk/archaeologyadvisory

 This image cannot currently be displayed.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please delete this email (and any attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.
